
Tri-County  

Behavioral Healthcare 

Board of Trustees  

Meeting 

 
January 26, 2017 







4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



Community Resources Report 
December 9, 2016 – January 26, 2017 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location November December 

Conroe 242 205 

Cleveland 0 0 

Liberty 0 10 

Huntsville 0 18 

Total 242 233 

 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
12/13/16 American Legion Meeting Conroe 

12/13/16 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

12/14/16 The Woodlands Taste of the Town Team Meeting The Woodlands 

12/14/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

12/14/16 Outreach, Screening, Assessment and Referral Meeting League City 

12/15/16 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 

12/15/16 Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

12/15/16 Orientation Meeting for Veteran Peer Court Mentors Conroe 

12/16/16 VA Clinic One Year Anniversary Event Conroe 

12/28/16 Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

1/4/17 Veteran Coordination Meeting for Upcoming Events Liberty 

1/5/17 Conroe ISD – Project Mentor Training Conroe 

1/5/17 
Veteran Services Presentation to the Lake Conroe Area Republican 
Women 

Montgomery 

1/5/17 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

1/5/17 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

1/7/17 Conroe ISD Employee Health Fair Conroe 

1/9/17 The Woodlands Chamber of Commerce Captains meetings The Woodlands 

1/10/17 The Woodlands Chamber of Commerce TOTT Team meeting The Woodlands 

1/10/17 Bringing Everyone Into The Zone Veteran Group Conroe 

1/10/17 American Legion Meeting Conroe 

1/10/17 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

1/11/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

1/11/17 Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

1/12/17 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

1/12/17 Lake Conroe Area Newcomers Club “Foundation” Presentation Montgomery 

1/13/17 Montgomery Middle School “Bookmark” Presentation Montgomery 

1/16/17 
Montgomery County Women’s Center “Suicide Prevention” 
Presentation 

Conroe 

1/17/17 Conroe ISD Employee Fair Conroe 

1/17/17 Veterans Taskforce Meeting Conroe 

16



1/18/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

1/18/17 Veterans of Foreign Wars Meeting Conroe 

1/18/17 
Montgomery County United Way Behavioral Assessment Follow-up 
Meeting 

The Woodlands 

1/18/17 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

1/18/17 
Quarterly Multidisciplinary Behavioral Heath Team Meeting – 
Huntsville Memorial Hospital 

Huntsville 

1/19/17 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 

1/23/17 Military Veteran Peer Network Basic Training Conroe 

1/24/17 Montgomery County Business Women’s Luncheon Conroe 

1/25/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

1/25/17 Ferguson Unit Meeting with the Chaplain Huntsville 

1/26/17 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

1/26/17 Wounded Warrior Banquet Huntsville 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

2/1/17 East Montgomery County Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Montgomery 

2/1/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/2/17 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

2/6/17 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

2/7/17  
Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Impact Council 
Meeting 

The Woodlands 

2/8/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/9/17 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

2/9/17 The Woodlands Taste of the Town Chamber Dinner Event The Woodlands 

2/14/17 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

2/15/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/16/17 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 

2/17/17 
East Montgomery County Chamber of Commerce Casino Night 
Fundraiser Event 

Montgomery 

2/20/17 Youth Mental Health First Aid – Conroe ISD School Counselors Conroe 

2/21/17 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

2/22/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 
 

17



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for November and 
December 2016 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Reports for November and December 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

18



Consumer Services Report 
November 2016 

 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 514 25 29 55 623 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 47 2 0 0 49 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 54 3 1 6 64 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 267 15 4 19 305 

Contract Hospital Admissions 9 1 0 0 10 

Diversion Admits 17 1 1 2 21 

Total State Hospital Admissions 2 0 0 0 2 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1085 109 77 78 1349 

Adult Medication Services 828 68 58 86 1040 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 441 52 24 63 580 

Child Medication Services 220 15 7 32 274 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 102 19 16 11 148 

Adult Jail Diversions 4 0 0 0 4 

 

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 3 1 0 0 4 

Service Coordination 653 41 56 64 814 

 

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 39 5 19 23 86 

Contractor Provided ICF-IID 18 11 11 6 46 

 

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 103 47 0 33 183 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 0 0 0 0 0 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 34 0 0 0 34 

 

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1347 122 132 141 1742 

 

November Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1472 133 107 184 1896 

Child Mental Health Services 522 53 29 70 674 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 675 45 54 67 841 

Total Served by County 2669 231 190 321 3411 

 

October Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1429 157 111 182 1879 

Child Mental Health Services 514 53 29 60 656 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 677 46 54 70 847 

Total Served by County 2620 256 194 312 3382 

 

September Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1423 170 129 184 1906 

Child Mental Health Services 484 45 23 65 617 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 680 47 60 71 858 

Total Served by County 2587 262 212 320 3381 

      

 

19



Consumer Services Report 
December 2016 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 400 36 22 44 502 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 56 0 0 0 56 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 63 4 1 7 75 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 259 17 6 24 306 

Contract Hospital Admissions 7 0 0 0 7 

Diversion Admits 12 1 1 1 15 

Total State Hospital Admissions 2 0 0 0 2 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1091 111 104 72 1378 

Adult Medication Services 864 61 49 111 1085 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 442 47 24 60 573 

Child Medication Services 232 19 10 28 289 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 104 19 16 10 149 

Adult Jail Diversions 3 0 0 0 3 

 

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 1 0 0 0 1 

Service Coordination 633 39 51 63 786 

 

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 39 5 19 23 86 

Contractor Provided ICF-IID 18 12 12 6 48 

 

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 55 47 0 12 114 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 0 0 0 0 0 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 26 0 0 0 26 

 

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1362 122 131 141 1756 

 

December Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1452 136 96 187 1871 

Child Mental Health Services 515 49 28 63 655 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 655 50 53 77 835 

Total Served by County 2622 235 177 327 3361 

 

November Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1472 133 107 184 1896 

Child Mental Health Services 522 53 29 70 674 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 675 45 54 67 841 

Total Served by County 2669 231 190 321 3411 

 

October Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1429 157 111 182 1879 

Child Mental Health Services 514 53 29 60 656 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 677 46 54 70 847 

Total Served by County 2620 256 194 312 3382 

      

 

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

21



Program Updates 
December 9, 2016 – January 26, 2017 

Crisis Services 

1. All full-time Registered Nursing positions at the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) have 
been filled. 

2. Clients programming in the CSU over the holidays experienced five days of special 
activities leading up to Christmas.  Building gingerbread houses, decorating sugar 
cookies, hot cocoa drinks, holiday movies and Santa were part of the festivities.  
Clients were very appreciative. One client reported that this was the first time he had 
received a Christmas gift as an adult. 

3. Every year, Conroe Police Department (CPD) and other local area agencies within 
Montgomery County participate in an annual volunteer project.  This year they showed 
interest in selecting Tri-County as a recipient.  Representatives from CPD are exploring 
doing a sensory garden on the property of the new building.  This would benefit 
children and individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities.    

 
MH Adult Services 

1. The Routine Assessment Team has moved walk-in clinic times to 10 am - 12 noon in 
preparation of the new building move. So far, we have not experienced any changes to 
the number of individuals presenting for treatment and continue to strive to offer as 
many same day evaluations as possible.  

2. The Routine Assessment Team is fully staffed and is looking forward to being able to 
offer additional intake appointments each day. 

3. Adult Mental Health Outpatient met Service Provision Measurements for the first 
quarter of the year. Medicaid enrollment in services needs to increase as well as units 
of service provided to those with a pay source.  

4. LVN students from Lone Star College will attend clinical rotation through the outpatient 
clinic and PETC beginning in February.  

5. We continue to work to get four teams organized to improve client satisfaction with 
Tri-County services.  Each team is comprised of a prescriber, case managers and rehab 
specialists. All of the client care is provided by their team members which allow for the 
client to see the same staff consistently. 

6. The nursing team is almost fully staffed in the adult medication clinic. The newest 
addition is an LVN that answers the nurse line so that clients can discuss medication 
issues with a live person as opposed to leaving a message on an answering machine. 
This has been well received by the clients.  

 
 

MH Child Services 

1. Our new plan to support Children and Youth field staff by having 
experienced, successful staff share their expertise and strategies and providing them 
more status updates appears to be successful.  

22



2. Recruitment and training of new staff continues to be a major focus so that caseload 
sizes are manageable and outcomes are more successful. 

Criminal Justice Services 

1. TCOOMMI adult caseloads are at Contracted numbers and revenue is consistently on 
target projections. 

2. Jail Liaison assessed 28 individuals and coordinated the treatment of 49 others in 
Montgomery County Jail in December. 

3. The Jail Diversion program admitted 1 individual in December to make 4 for FY 17. 
4. OCR admitted 2 individuals in December to make 9 served and 4 admitted in FY 17.  

 

Substance Abuse Services 

1. Adult Substance Abuse has moved to a 10 am -12 noon walk-in clinic Tuesday-
Thursday. Since implementing the walk-in clinic in May 2016, we have seen the no 
show rate for intake appointments drop from 68% to 35%. We are monitoring the 
show rates for group and individual treatment and making adjustments to case load 
sizes to ensure that individuals are seen regularly.  

2. Although we have been understaffed in this program for a while, this team is finally 
fully staffed and trained again. 

3. After being understaffed in the first quarter, the Substance Abuse Prevention program 
is currently working to get back on track and will be able to provide the contracted 
number of groups, presentations, and alternative activities required for this fiscal 
year.    

 

IDD Services 

1. IDD Provider volunteer Janelle Sparling, who has been volunteering with the Center for 
5 years, has given notice that she will no longer be working 3 days a week as she has 
been. She will continue to be on our HCS Advisory Committee that meets quarterly and 
will volunteer as her travel schedule allows.  Janelle has been an asset to the IDD 
Provider team filing records and maintaining spreadsheets for the team so they would 
know when things were done and when they are due.  As the Board will remember, 
IDD services are still largely recorded on paper which makes this a big job.  

2. Provider staff served 12 PASRR individuals in the area of Specialized Services within the 
month of December with plans at minimum to double that number in January.  

3. Local Authority audit is scheduled for January 23rd through 26th.   
4. Six (6) individuals have received IDD Crisis Respite in FY 2017.  

 

Support Services 

1. Quality Management:   
a. Staff completed and submitted the Substance Abuse Self-Audit to DSHS as 

required by December 16, 2016. 

23



b. Staff completed and submitted the Comprehensive Mental Health Self-Audit to 
DSHS as required by December 30, 2016.   

c. Staff prepared for and assisted with the Quarterly Cenpatico On-site review 
which took place on December 16, 2016.  The review went well and this was the 
first time they requested to review the information in electronic format.   

d. Staff completed an internal Program Survey of the PATH program.   
e. The Administrator of Quality Management attended training in San Antonio on 

January 23, 2017 to become a certified Super User of the CANS/ANSA 
Assessment.      

2. Training:    
a. The Department continues to seek a candidate for the Clinical Trainer position. 
b. The Administrator of Quality Management attended the week long SAMA 

training to become a certified SAMA trainer during the week of January 9th and 
will serve as a back-up trainer to the Training Coordinator.   

3. Veteran Affairs:   
a. The Mentor Appreciation Holiday Luncheon was held on December 21, 2016.  

Seven mentors who provided countless hours of mentorship to veterans in our 
community over the past year were in attendance.   

b. On January 5th, The Veteran’s Services Liaison provided a Veterans Services 
presentation to the Lake Conroe Area Republican Women.  

c. On January 17th The Veteran’s Services Liaison held the Quarterly Taskforce 
Meeting at the City of Conroe Chamber of Commerce.    

 

Community Activities 

1. Tri-County, along with numerous local agencies and individuals helped to provide 
Christmas to 353 families this year; with a total of 1272 individuals assisted. 

2. Conroe ISD Health Fair was held on January 7th at The Woodlands College Park High 
School; with over 500 staff accessing information on Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare 
services. 

3. Staff was trained in Conroe ISD’s “Project Mentor” program on January 5th.  Project 
Mentor pairs volunteers from the community with students ranging from 5th to 12th 
grade.  The goal is to develop a supportive and meaningful friendship to improve the 
student’s life skills, social skills, communication skills, self-confidence and their ability to 
set and achieve personal goals through the development of a trusted adult community 
member serving as a positive role model. 

24



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  FY 2017 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Management Team met on August 5, 2016 for the annual 
strategic planning meeting to develop the goals for FY 2017.  Goals were discussed and a 
consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Management Team developed objectives for 
each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the 
Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services and the Department of 
Aging and Disability Services.  
 
The Board also requested that quarterly progress reports be presented as a “year-to-date 
summary.” 
 
This report shows progress through the 1st Quarter of FY 2017. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
FY 2017 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

25



Goals & Objectives FY 2017 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Year-to-Date Progress Report 

September 1, 2016 – November 30, 2016 

Goal #1 – Professional Facilities 

Objective #1 
Tri-County will successfully move into the 233 Sgt. Ed Holcomb Blvd. S. facility in 
Conroe by March 31, 2017.  

 Much progress has been made on the building in Conroe.  It is anticipated that staff will 
move in during the week of March 20th.  

Objective #2 
Staff will develop a timeline for facility improvements in Huntsville and Cleveland by 
March 31, 2017. 

 Huntsville:  
o The first phase of the project is to remove and replace the damage caused by 

roof leaks and ensure the roof leaks are repaired. This phase of the project is to 
be completed by January 1, 2017.  

o The second phase of the project, to be completed by March 31, 2017, is the 
remodeling the parts of the building that had been damaged and a general 
refreshing of the mental health areas.   The remodel includes new flooring, paint, 
ceiling tiles and parking lot repairs.  

 Cleveland: 
o We are still discussing options for adding space to the Cleveland facility on 

Truman.  

Goal #2 – Community Connectedness  

Objective #1 
Tri-County’s Consumer Foundation will hold at least one (1) fundraising event by May 
31, 2017 

 The Consumer Foundation does not yet have their 501c3 designation, but staff are 
discussing fundraising options.  

Objective #2 
Tri-County will launch the ‘I Choose Life’ website with the youth and caregiver 
commitments that can be made online by March 31, 2017.  

  No progress in the first quarter.  

26



Goals & Objectives FY 2017 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Objective #3 
Tri-County will begin a Suicide Postvention group in Conroe by May 31, 2017. 

 In the first quarter, Staff considered doing something other than a Postvention group.  

Objective #4 
Staff will meet with County Judges and Commissioners quarterly to discuss Tri-
County’s services and seek feedback about service gaps. 

 No progress in the first quarter.  

Goal #3 – Clinical Excellence 

Objective #1 
Tri-County will implement Co-Occurring Psychiatric Substance Use Disorder 
rehabilitation programming by April 15, 2017. 

 Staff identified a possible evidence based practice to incorporate into current 
rehabilitative programming.  In an effort to enhance services provided to the COPSD 
population, Qualified Mental Health Professionals (QMHP) may utilize Screening, Brief 
Intervention, and Referral to Treatment (SBIRT) strategies.   

 Permission was granted to utilize materials formulated by Dr. James Bray, Baylor College 
of Medicine. 

Objective #2 
A Zero Suicide Clinical Team will be developed and four (4) recommendations from 
this team will be implemented by the Center by May 31, 2017.   

 An evidenced based assessment tool called, The Columbia Suicide Severity Rating Scale 
Screen will be incorporated into all risk assessments. Training will be disseminated to all 
applicable staff in preparation for this revision. 

 Tri-County participated as Team Outreach on 11/5 for the Greater Houston Area Out of 
the Darkness Community Walk to raise awareness about suicide. 

Goal #4 – Staff Development 

Objective #1 
Tri-County will develop a list of evidence-based training courses to be offered to Adult, 
Child and Intellectual Disability staff by March 31, 2017. 

 Staff are working with the National Center on Trauma-Informed Care and Alternatives to 
Restraint and Seclusion (NCTIC) to schedule Trauma Informed Care training for select 
agency staff to gain train the trainer certification.   

27



Goals & Objectives FY 2017 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Goal #5 – Administrative Competence 

Objective #1 
A workgroup will meet to determine if IDD Services can be converted to electronic 
processes in Anasazi.  This analysis will be completed by May 31, 2017. 

 Team met to review documents that we could start adding to Anasazi to get the process 
started, including the Waiting List and Referrals documents. To assist in tracking 
timelines an Assessment will be created to capture all the dates and timelines for 
completion of documents, eliminating the multiple spreadsheets currently being 
utilized. 

Objective #2 
The Management Team will develop succession plans for their area which will be 
approved by the Executive Director by May 31, 2017. 

 Discussions are underway with the Executive Director Currently.  

Goal #6 – Fiscal Responsibility 

Objective #1 
Tri-County fiscal and clinical staff will interview other center staff and will create a 
plan for revenue diversification opportunities by May 31, 2017. 

  There was not progress on this objective in the first quarter.  

Objective #2 
Tri-County will have 90 days in operation by August 31, 2017 without the inclusion of 
general revenue fund allocations. 

  Once buildings sell, we should be able to replenish reserves.  

28



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1st Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance and 
Quality Management Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 
 

The Health and Human Service Commission’s Performance Contract Notebook has a 
requirement that the Quality Management Department provide “routine” reports to the 
Board of Trustees about “Quality Management Program activities.”   
 
Although Quality Management Program activities have been included in the program 
updates, it was determined that it might be appropriate, in light of this contract 
requirement, to provide more details regarding these activities. 
 
Since the Corporate Compliance Program and Quality Management Program activities are 
similar in nature, the decision was made to incorporate the Quality Management Program 
activities into the Quarterly Corporate Compliance Report to the Board and to format this 
item similar to the program updates.  The Corporate Compliance and Quality Management 
Report for the 1st Quarter of FY 2017 are included in this Board packet. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
1st Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance and Quality Management Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

29



 

 

Corporate Compliance and  
Quality Management Report 

1st Quarter, FY 2017 
 

 
Corporate Compliance Activities 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. There was one (1) Corporate Compliance investigation for the 1th quarter of FY 2017 

which is completed. The case was reported by a MH program manager due to a 
client complaint.  The case involved concerns related to the staff inflating or 
rounding up service times in order to meet minimum hour requirements.   

 
B. Committee Activities: 

1. The Corporate Compliance Committee met on November 16, 2016. The committee 
reviewed the following: 

a. A summary of the 4th quarter investigations; 
b. Finalized the Corporate Compliance Action Plan; 
c. Legal updates on compliance issues. 

 

Quality Management Initiatives 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Staff reviewed and submitted seven (7) MCO record requests, totaling twenty-eight 

(28) charts. 
 

B. Reviews/Audits: 
1. Staff reviewed and submitted two (2) charts for Molina dating back to January 2015.  
2. Staff reviewed and submitted twenty-three (23) charts to United Behavioral 

Healthcare dating back to January 2015.  
3. Staff reviewed and submitted one (1) chart for Amerigroup dating back to January 

2015. 
4. Staff reviewed and submitted three (3) charts to private insurance plans for services 

they paid.     
 

C. Internal Programs Reviewed by Quality Management: 
1. Staff began working on the PATH program review, Substance Abuse Self-Audit, and 

Mental Health Self-Audit. 
 

D. Other Quality Management Activities: 
1. Staff conducted satisfaction surveys for individuals receiving doctor services via 

telemedicine.  The majority of comments were positive, however, some individuals 
voiced concern related to changes in prescriber.   

 
 

30



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  2nd Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance Training 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
As part of the Center’s Corporate Compliance Program, training is developed each quarter 
for distribution to staff by their supervisors. 
 
This training is included in the packet for ongoing education of the Tri-County Board of 
Trustees on Corporate Compliance issues.  

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
2nd Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance Training 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

31



 

Compliance Reporting  
Confidential and It’s The Right Thing To Do 

2nd Quarter, FY 2017 
 

Compliance is the regulation of all company activities to ensure that they are in line (in 
“compliance”) with all internal and external policies, laws and standards. The compliance 
department works to identify risk areas and implement controls to protect the organization from 
those risks.  
 
Concerns you should report to your Compliance Officer: 

 Billing for more time than was actually spent with the client 
o Rounding times to next billable unit 
o Starting your time before your service actually starts 
o Ending times after the service has already stopped 

 Billing for services never rendered 

 Copy and pasting the same documentation/note over and over, or using the same note 
for different clients 

 Billing while transporting the client to various locations 

 Billing while accompanying the client to other medical appointments 

 Billing for treatment plans and assessments that are not supported by billing 

 Billing for a service on one client while completing documentation or reviewing 
information on another 

 Billing while a client has stepped out to use the phone or use the restroom 

 Sending emails that are not relevant to the client you are working with while providing a 
service 

 Any other concerns you may have related to compliance 
 
Who is your compliance team? 
Amy Foerster – Chief Compliance Officer 
Heather Hensley 
Michelle Foster 
 
How to report compliance concerns to the Compliance Department 

 Phone:  936-521-6152 or toll free at 1-866-243-9252  
o You may dial *69 to block your number if you prefer to remain anonymous 

 
o Messages can be left confidentially.  Please leave a detailed message with helpful 

information. 
 

 Email: corporatecompliance@tcbhc.org; or 
 
 

 By appointment, your Corporate Compliance team is located at the Administration 
building located at 1506 FM 2854 

 
Helpful information the Compliance Department will need: 

 First and last name of the staff in violation of agency compliance rules (please do not use 
initials) 

 Program in which the staff works 

 Specific compliance violation(s) if possible (ie… billing for services never rendered) 

 Date range for the violation(s) 

 Any other helpful information you can provide 
 
 
____________________________________________________  __________________________ 
Staff Signature        Date 

32

mailto:corporatecompliance@tcmhmrs.org


 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project 
Status Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 
 

Texas Health and Human Services (HHS) reviewed and approved, as achieved, all 
Demonstration Year 5 (DY 5) 1115 program metrics submitted in October 2016. Incentive 
payments for achievement totaling $3,635,404.67 will be paid on January 29, 2017.  
 
In DY6, October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017, Tri-County will continue to report on 
five (5) projects, but the requirements for reporting have been changed to count 1) 
milestones showing Quantifiable Patient Impact (QPI), 2) Medicaid/Low Income/Uninsured, 
3) progress on Core Components, and 4) Sustainability. HHSC is still developing a template 
for DY6 reporting of sustainability. Numeric goals for service and funding remain the same 
as DY5. 
 
In the first quarter of DY6, with a goal of 500, the Intensive Evaluation and Diversion (IED) 
program has thus far serviced 328 persons in crisis of which there were 100 admissions to 
the Extended Observation Unit (EOU). The Category 3 performance outcome measure, 
Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ-9), is a depression study which needs to show a 12.5% 
decrease from its baseline score to be reported in October 2017. 
 
The IDD ACT program has served 19 unique individuals since October of 2016. The 
Aberrant Behavior Checklist (ABC) is the Category 3 tool which will be continued, however, 
the successful results of a center-wide PHQ-9 will determine payment in DY6. 
 
Both Expanded Psychiatry Delivery (EPD) programs will report volume numbers showing 
increased access to care with a visit count and are expected to achieve their targets for 
April reporting. The PHQ-Somatic, Anxiety, and Depression (SADS) survey is the Category 3 
tool for the EPD programs and requires a 12.5% decrease from baseline established in DY4. 
 
Integrated Primary and Behavioral Health Care is on course to achieve its DY6 goal of 
serving 225 unique persons. Category 3 continues to be the HTN-Controlling High Blood 
Pressure study with a goal of 20% Improvement Over Self (IOS) over its DY 4 baseline. 
There are currently 109 patients in the study. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

For Information Only 

33



County DY 5 Targets
As of  

1/13/17
Status

Montgomery 

Walker

1.DY 6 - 500 Persons 

seen in crisis          328

2. MLIU                          

3: Core Components             

4. Sustainability                                             

1. 66%         

2. TBD           

PHQ-9 - Dep Survey                                

Baseline: 10.43                                                                                                                                                                

Montgomery 

Walker 19

1.  38%                                           

2. TBD

1. ABC-30Pre / 30 

Posttests                     

2. PHQ-9

Montgomery 

Walker

1. a. 175 Unique 

clients                            

b. 375 Visits                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

c. 750 Appts

a. 175         

b. 350        

c. 530

2. MLIU                          

3: Core Components             

4. Sustainability                                             

2.. TBD                                   

Required Milestones 3. 1 Stakeholder meeting held                 4.  

HHS requirements still in process

DY6 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $2,189,622    Each 

milestone is worth $547,405.50                                                  

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Required Milestones DY 6 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $349,351                               

3. 0 Stakeholder meeting held                 4.  

HHS requirements still in process

Will need to show 12.5% improvement in 

Oct 2017.  

DY 6  Incentive per milestone: 

$87,337.75                              Will report for payment in 10/2016
1.1.2   IDD ACT

Will report in October.                                  

DY6 Incentive Payment:                         

$280,558.50

1. 50 Individuals  2. 

MLIU                          

3: Core Components             

4. Sustainability 

Required Milestones 3. Update accomplishments/ Challenges/ 

Lessons Learned                    4. HHS 

requirements still in process

DY 6 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $689,958                             

1. Must be completed and reported      2. 

100% payment w/ achievement

DY 6 Incentive Payment:                         

$280,558.50

DY 6  Incentive per milestone: 

$172,489.50                              

1. On course to report achievement in April                                                                                                   1.1.3   Expanded Psychiatry 

Delivery

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Projects

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare

Project

On track to report in April.

Status Update: 10/1/2016 -01/13/2017 -  Round 1

Progress Towards Goals

Of the328 persons seen in crisis, 100 were 

diverted to the EOU as of 1/13/17. 
1.1.1    Intensive Evaluation                                                                                                                                                                                                   

& Diversion

On Target to Meet DY6 Outcomes

Not Started / To be completed in DY 6

Pending HHSC Approval

Source: Internal Reporting / HHSC Reports

Barriers / Comments

DY 6 - 10/1/2016 - 09/30/2017

34



Source: Internal Reporting / HHSC Reports

Medicaid Transformation Waiver Projects

County DY 5 Target
As of  

1/13/17
Status

PHQ-SADS - 

Depression/Anxiety 

Establish baseline  

Baseline:                                                                                   

36.8    Goal: 

↓12.5%

Montgomery 

Walker 1.186

2. Yes      

Report controlled 

BPs in last 6 months 

of DY5

Baseline: 

55.56%

Liberty 

1. 75 Unique clients                                                           

2. 125 Visits               

3. 250 Appts Avail

1. 202         

2. 996         

3. 1208

1.  Use of ED by 

persons with MI           

2. Evidence of 

improved access

1. 10% ↓                                   

2. Volume 

#'s above

PHQ-SADS - 

Depression/Anxiety 

Establish baseline  

47.2 = 

Baseline

Project Update Barriers / Comments

Status Update: 10/1/2016 -01/13/2017 -  Round 1

DY 6 - 10/1/2016 - 09/30/2017

On Target to Meet DY6 Outcomes

Not Started / To be completed in DY 6

Pending HHSC Approval

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Will report 10% ↓ over baseline  in Oct 

2016 reporting period

DY 5 Incentive Payment:                         

$77,000.00

Required Milestones/Metrics

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

1.1.1   Expanded Psychiatry 

Delivery

Achievement to be reported in October 

2016

Thursday, med clinic day, has  14-

16 persons scheduled, but 

averaging <8 persons, so has 

capacity. 
Required Milestones/Metrics 1.  Percentage metrics will be  reported 

until October.

DY 5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $307,940                             

3. Ongoing data is collected showing 

strengths & weaknesses for continuous 

quality improvement (CQI).                                                                         

4. HHS requirements still in process

List of clients being treated for HTN is 

complete for October DY5 report.

DY 5 Estimated Incentive Bundle 

Amount: $1,254,782                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Improve BP scheduling                

DY 5 Incentive Payment:                    

$  280,558.50               

1. 225 persons       2. 

MLIU                          

3: Core Components             

4. Sustainability  

Category 3 Performance 

Outcomes

Will report a ≥ 12.5% decrease in 

behavioral health symptoms due to 

treatment

DY 6 Incentive Payment:            

$280,558.50              

1.2.1   Integrated Primary & 

Behavioral Healthcare

35



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Revisions to General Administration Board 
Policies 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
As staff continues to update Board Policy statements, four (4) General Administration Policy 
changes are recommended for approval by the Board.  In addition to formatting changes, 
the following modifications are recommended: 
 
Deletion-C.15-Board of Trustees Policy on Board Functions, Duties and 
Structure-After review by Jackson Walker, it was determined that this Policy overlapped 
Policy C.3 Administrative Structure and C.9 Appointment of the Executive Director and was 
no longer needed. 
 
C.16-HIV/Aids Workplace Confidentiality-A section was removed from the policy on 
the Current Medical Research and Opinion as this section appears to be commonly 
understood at this time and not ‘current’. 
 
C.24-Solicitation/Distribution of Literature-This Policy was significantly enhanced to 
clear up policy on employees selling items at work and/or distributing information about 
non-work activities.  
 
C.27-Contracts Management-This Policy was updated to include current HHSC contract 
language.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Revised Board Policies (Markup Versions) 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Deletion of General Administration Board Policy C.15 and Changes to 
C.16, C.24 and C.27. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

36



C.15.1 

 

TRICOUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY     ________________________ 

        Richard Herpin, Chairman 

 

        ________________________ 

        Date 

 

Subject: Board of Trustees’ Policy on Board Functions, Duties and Structure 

 

 

Original Effective Date: November 30, 1989 

Revision Date:    

 

It is the purpose of this policy to describe the functions, duties, roles and responsibilities of the Board 

of Trustees in order that it may efficiently and effectively carry out its work. 

 

The legal basis for the Board’s structure rests in its By-Laws which establish Tri-County Mental 

Health Mental Retardation Services.  This document constitutes this agency as a local health agency, 

its purpose for being, and how it is to be formed and maintained.  Herein, the Board further defines 

how it will function. 

 

Duties of the Board As A Whole 

 

“The Board of Trustees is responsible for the administration of a Community Center” (V.A.C.S. 5547-

203 Section 3.05).  This Board shall carry out that responsibility through exercising the following 

authority: 

 

 1. Establishing policies for Tri-County 

 2. Planning the delivery of services and the financing thereof 

3. Approving an annual operating plan including goals, objectives, budget, staffing 

patterns and compensation plans 

4. Evaluating and monitoring the achievement of planned activities 

5. Employing an Executive Director to implement the above on its behalf 

 

Policy 

 

Policy is defined as a “guide to future action.”  It shall therefore, clearly state the intent of the Board 

for the conduct of Tri-County business, activities, and programs.  The source of the Board’s written 

policy shall be the Board Policy Manual and the minutes of the Board and its committees. 

 

The Board delegates to its Executive Director the authority to implement its policies through 

administrative and program procedures and the application of policy in decision making.  Moreover, 

wherein policy is inapplicable in a particular situation, mute, or in need of redefinition or 

interpretation, the Board expects its Executive Director to so inform it of this problem and possible 

alternatives.  The primary responsibility for initiating policy action will rest with the Executive 

Director.  The primary responsibility for review and action on policy matters shall rest with the Board. 

 

37



C.15.2 

 

The Board shall annually review the policy manual.  The following procedures will be followed by the 

Board in carrying out its responsibility for policy development. 

 

1. All potential issues, problems, concerns (whatever the source) likely to require policy 

determination will be referred to the Executive Director. 

2. The Executive Director will make an initial determination of whether applicable policy 

now exists; whether current policy is ambiguous; whether current policy is incomplete 

or absent. 

3. Should it be determined either by the Director or Board that policy guidance is 

necessary, then the Executive Director will take the initiative to develop policy 

alternatives as well as a recommended policy. 

4. In recommending policy options, the Executive Director will consult with the 

appropriate Board Committee, contractors, other groups and individuals who will be 

affected by the proposed policy. 

5. The Executive Director will submit his proposed recommendations; where those differ 

from the Committee he will include the Committee’s recommendations as one of the 

policy options.  Concurrences and exceptions submitted by other groups will be 

identified. 

 

Annual Operating Plan 
 

In accordance with the Rules of the Commissioner governing Grant-In-Aid, the Board will also 

prepare an annual plan for the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services and the Texas 

Department of State Health Services to use as the basis for the Performance Contracts.  Following the 

mutual agreement between the Board and the Departments, the parties will execute a Performance 

Contract outlining the planned performance to be achieved with the funds made available by the 

Departments. 

 

The annual operating budget or plan shall constitute the document according to which TriCounty is 

administered.  This document shall include: 

 

 1. A statement of revenues to be received according to the chart of revenue accounts. 

 2. A Center-wide expenditure plan according to the chart of expenditure accounts. 

3. An annual staffing pattern of approved positions both full and part-time and a salary and 

fringe benefit compensation plan. 

4. Center-wide goals and objectives. 

5. Program revenue and expenditure plans. 

 

The Board shall approve a final operating budget prior to the commencing of the fiscal year in 

September and re-budgeting during the fiscal year as need dictates. 

 

Evaluation and Monitoring 
 

The Board of Trustees shall perform its function of evaluation monitoring through a variety of 

activities performed on a monthly and periodic basis.  At each regularly scheduled meeting, the Board 

shall review and approve the following reports: 

 

 1. Monthly program reports and quarterly workload measure reports 

 2. Monthly financial statements 

38



C.15.3 

 

 3. Monthly disbursements reports 

 4. Monthly business committee report 

 5. Monthly personnel report 

 

Employment of the Executive Director 
 

The Board shall carry out many of its responsibilities to administer Tri-County through the 

employment of its Executive Director.  The Director of Tri-County shall serve as the Chief Executive 

Officer of Tri-County employing all personnel of Tri-County with the advice and consent of the Board.  

Employment of the Executive Director shall be the responsibility of the full Board.  The Executive 

Committee will screen and interview applicants for the position and make recommendations of a 

finalist(s) to the Board at an official meeting. 

 

The Board shall at the beginning of each fiscal year establish in writing the objectives the Board 

expects its Director to achieve during the ensuing year.  It shall be the responsibility of the standing 

committees to formulate the major objectives in their area of concern.  These committees are Business 

and Finance, Program and Governmental Relations.  The Executive Committee will establish 

objectives in the area of personnel and objectives for the director in personal skills and abilities.  

Objectives must be major, clearly stated, measurable, attainable and include timetables.  They must be 

mutually agreed upon by the Board and the Director.  Both the Director and the Board (Chairman) will 

signify mutual agreement by signing a written list of these objectives.  Copies will go to the Director 

and all Board members. 

 

An annual evaluation of the Executive Director shall be conducted by the Board.  The evaluation will 

take place during the first quarter of the fiscal year with the results reported to the full Board in an 

executive session at the November meeting.  The evaluation will cover the performance of the 

Executive Director during the prior fiscal year.  The evaluation will assess the achievement of the 

objectives established at the first of the year and the performance of duties and responsibilities as 

identified in published Board policies.  A three-person committee, consisting of a member from each 

county, will coordinate the evaluation.  The Chairman will be appointed by the Board president.  An 

evaluation using an instrument approved by the Board will be conducted in the executive session of the 

October Board meeting with the Executive Director present to answer questions.  The committee will 

then compile the results and report them to the Board and the Executive Director at the November 

meeting in executive session. 

 

Duties of the Membership 

 

Members of the Board of Trustees serve voluntarily.  They are appointed for two year terms by the 

sponsoring agencies, namely, the three counties of the service area.  There is no limit to the number of 

successive terms that each member can serve.  Membership does not cease until 1) a replacement is 

appointed, 2) resignation or retirement, or 3) failure of the member to meet the participation 

requirements. 

 

Orientation 

 

Administration of a mental health/mental retardation center is a complex business involving the 

delivery of a wide variety of services and treatment interventions aimed at the specific needs of clients 

and their families.  Moreover, the financing of services and the accountability for funds received is 

intricate and unconventional in many respects.  Therefore, during the first year of service the member 

39



C.15.4 

 

is expected to participate regularly in scheduled Board activities and take the necessary time for 

orientation scheduled by the Chairperson and the Executive Director. 

 

Liaison 

 

The Board of Trustees is involved in many cooperative relationships with other groups, organizations, 

corporations or agencies.  From time to time, the Chair will appoint a member to serve as the liaison 

between this Board and the other group.  It is the duty of that member to serve as the spokesman for 

the Board and to keep the Board informed of the outside organization’s activities.  Some of these 

organizations include:  The Texas Council of Community Mental Health and Mental Retardation 

Centers, The Association of Retarded Citizens, the Mental Health Association, the Board of Trustees 

of the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services, the Texas Department of State Health 

Services, and the advisory committees appointed by this Center Board. 

 

Reporting to the Sponsoring Agency 

 

Each Board member shall report at least annually to the Commissioner’s Court which appointed 

him/her.  Through this activity, the Court shall be kept informed of the current status of TriCounty and 

the progress being made. 

 

Remuneration 

 

As volunteers to a charitable organization established on a non-profit basis, members shall receive no 

remunerations for the valuable services which they provide.  In addition, members shall not be 

compensated in any indirect fashion, in any manner that could be construed as a conflict of interest or 

an abuse of the position which they hold on this Board.  They will in every way comply with the 

Board’s Code of Conduct for members of the Board and staff of this Center.  This provision does not 

preclude the reimbursement for actual expenses incurred by members when traveling or serving in 

some other capacity as an official member performing the duties outlined herein. 

 

Definition 

 

Policy Formulation:  In developing policy that will serve to explain intent and guide in decision 

making, policy formulation is an activity consisting of consensus building around a specific alternative 

to be followed in addressing a specific issue.  The stated policy written out in this manual and the 

minutes of the Board’s activities should clearly and concisely express that consensus. 

 

Policy Review:  An ongoing activity aimed at assuring that stated policy continues to provide guidance 

in currant circumstances.   

 

Maintaining and Controlling:  A corrective function through which the Board evaluates to what extent 

established corrective action when deemed necessary. 

40



Policy – C.16.1 – HIV/Aids Workplace Confidentiality 

TRICOUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY   ________________________ 

        Patti Atkins, Chair 
 

        January 26, 2017 

        Date 
 

Original Effective Date: March 29, 1990 
 
Revision Date:  January 26, 2017 
 
Subject: HIV/Aids Workplace Confidentiality 
 
   
 

It is the intent of the Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare MHMR Services Board of 
Trustees to establish employee workplace and confidentiality guidelines and to make 
available educational materials for employees concerning the human immunodeficiency 
virus (HIV) and its related conditions, including acquired immunodeficiency syndrome 
(AIDS). 
 
Current medical research and scientific opinion indicates that there is no risk of 
HIV/AIDS transmission in the normal work setting.  Routine daily encounters with co-
workers or individuals served by Tri-County MHMR Services pose no risk of transmitting 
the fragile blood-borne HIV/AIDS virus. 
 
It is the policy of the Tri-County MHMR Services Board of Trustees that employees with 
HIV/AIDS will be treated no differently than employees with other life-threatening 
illnesses.  Such employees will be provided with reasonable accommodations as long as 
they are medically able to perform their assigned duties and do not pose a danger to 
their own health and safety or the health and safety of others. 
 
It is also the policy and intent of the Tri-County MHMR Services Board of Trustees that 
there be no discrimination in any employment practices, or other items, privileges, and 
conditions of employment with this agency regarding employees with HIV/AIDS 
conditions. Employees with HIV/AIDS conditions will be treated the same as any other 
employees with medical disabilities or handicaps.  Such employees are entitled to the 
same benefits and are subject to the same regulations and restrictions. 
 

41



Policy – C.24.1 – Solicitation/Distribution of Literature 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY   ________________________ 

        Patti Atkins, Chair 
 
        January 26, 2017 
        Date 
 

Original Effective Date: November 16, 1983 
 

Revision Dates:   April 30, 2007, January 26, 2017 
 
Subject: Solicitation/Distribution of Literature 
   

 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare  (“Tri-County 
or “Center”) Mental Health Mental Retardation Services to eliminate any interference 
with the delivery of services or work of the employees which is caused by soliciting 
and/or distribution of literature on Tri-County premises. 
 
I. Distribution of advertising material, commercial or charitable solicitations, 

merchandise catalogs, handbills, or materials of a political or potentially 
adversarial nature on the premises is prohibited.  

a. An exception is made for Center-approved charitable endeavors. The Center 
may also choose to recognize charitable drives as a community-backed 
effort. 

b. An exception is also made for an employee’s child/grandchild’s school 
fundraisers. 

i. Materials must be officially sanctioned by a school 
ii. Solicitation may only be done by the employee. 

iii. Solicitation shall not interfere with work duties. 
iv. Staff is not allowed to sell any item to a client/consumer of Tri-

County.  
 

II. A bulletin board will be made available in a break room or other non-client area 
for posting of personal advertisements or achievements (e.g. a play they are in).  

 

III. Non-employees may not trespass, solicit or distribute any kind of written or 
printed materials on Center premises at any time. 

42



Policy – C.24.1 – Solicitation/Distribution of Literature 

IV. Staff is prohibited from engaging in the following action in any building, on any 
Center property, during work time or while representing the Center: 

 

A. Selling any product or service, soliciting contributions, or lobbying for 
political candidates or causes. 

 

B. Distributing any kind of written or printed materials (e.g. handbills, 
pamphlets, advertising materials, etc.) during work time and/or on Center 
premises.  

 

V. Staff Members are prohibited at any time from engaging in solicitation or 
distribution of any kind of written or printed materials in patient-care areas.  

A. Such areas include patient rooms, all places where patients receive 
treatment, all corridors adjoining any of the above, and any other place 
designated for exclusive use of clients.  

 

VI. Staff is prohibited from using Center bulletin boards, mail systems, photocopiers, 
telephone lists or the like for such purposes as stated above.  

 

VII. Any exception to the above Policy requires prior approval of the Executive 
Director. 

 

 

43



Policy – C.27.1 –Contracts Management 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY  ________________________ 

       Patti Atkins, Chair 
 
       January 26, 2017 
       Date 
 
 

Original Effective Date:  March 27, 1997 
 
Revision Date:  August 27, 1998,  January 26, 2017 
 
Subject: Contracts Management 
 
Additional Action: Delete Policies C.20 and E.18 
 

 

I. It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare  
(“Tri-County or “Center”) Mental Health Mental Retardation Services, as the 
Local Mental Health Authority (LMHA) and Local Intellectual and Developmental 
Disability Authority (LIDDA) Mental Retardation Authority, consider public input, 
ultimate cost-benefit, and consumer care issues to ensure consumer choice and 
the best use of public money in assembling a network of service providers and in 
determining whether to become a provider of a service or to subcontract that 
service to another organization. 

 
II. Contracts, between Tri-County MHMR Services and a subcontractor providing 

specific community-based services, must be consistent with the Local Authority’s 
performance contract with the Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC).  
Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services and the Texas Department of 
State Health Services (DADS / DSHS). 

 
III. Tri-County MHMR Services, as the as the Local Mental Health and Local Mental 

Health and Mental Retardation Authority, may utilize any enforcement actions 
with its subcontractors as are available to the State Authority, as defined in the 
DADS and DSHS HHSC performance contracts.In accordance with the Texas 
Administrative Code, Chapter 401, Subchapter D, specific operational procedures 
shall be developed to support the management of contracts for community-
based services. Will maintain a contracts management system that ensures each 

44



Policy – C.27.1 –Contracts Management 

community services contractor performs in accordance with the provisions of 
the HHSC contract.  
 

IV. Tri-County will monitor each community services contractor's compliance with 
the contract and evaluate the contractor's provision of services, including: 

 
A. Competency of the contractor to provide care; 
B. Consumers' access to services; 
C. Safety of the environment in which services are provided; 
D. Continuity of care; 
E. Compliance with the performance expectations  
F. Satisfaction of consumers and family members with services provided; and, 
G. Utilization of resources. 

 
V. Tri-County will enforce each community services contract and will develop 

policies and procedures regarding contract enforcement that address the use of 
at least the following enforcement actions: 
A. training; 
B. technical assistance for contractors; 
C. a plan of correction; and, 
D. sanctions. 

45



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Reports for November and December 
2016 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Reports for November and December 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

46



November Turnover FY17 FY16

Number of Active Employees 331 332

Number of Monthly Separations 7 6

Number of Separations YTD 28 19

Year to Date Turnover Rate 8% 6%

November Turnover 2% 2%

Separations by Reason
November 

Separations
Year to Date

Retired 0 2

Involuntarily Terminated 0 3

Neutral Termination 0 2

Dissatisfied 0 0

Lack of Support from Administration 0 0

Micro-managing supervisor 0 0

Lack of growth opportunities/recognition 0 0

Difficulty learning new job 0 0

Co-workers 0 0

Work Related Stress/Environment 0 0

RIF 0 3

Deceased 0 0

Pay 0 0

Health 0 0

Family 1 2

Relocation 0 1

School 0 0

Personal 0 1

Unknown 1 3

New Job 5 11

Total Separations 7 28

Personnel Report November 2016

Total Applications received in November = 394

Total New Hires for the month of November =  10

Total New Hires Year to Date =  31

86%

14%

November Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF 
and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

68%

14%

11%

7%

Year to Date Voluntary, Involuntary, 
RIF and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

47



Management Team # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date 
Separations

% November % YTD

Evan Roberson 15 0 1 0% 7%

Millie McDuffey 27 2 7 7% 26%

Amy Foerster 20 0 0 0% 0%

Tanya Bryant 8 0 0 0% 0%

Behavioral Health Director 126 3 12 2% 10%

Breanna Robertson 56 1 2 2% 4%

Kelly Shropshire 32 0 1 0% 3%

Kathy Foster 39 1 4 3% 10%

Kenneth Barfield 8 0 1 0% 13%

Total 331 7 28

Separation by EEO Category # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date % November

% Year to 
Date

Supervisors & Managers 22 1 3 5% 14%  

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN, PA, 

Psychologist) 38 0 1 0% 3%

Professionals (QMHP) 87 3 11 3% 13%  

Professionals (QIDP) 27 0 1 0% 4%

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 21 0 0 0% 0%

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0%

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 

Director) 27 0 0 0% 0%

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 

Training, Med. Records) 33 2 8 6% 24%

Nurse Technicians/Aides 20 0 0 0% 0%  

Service/Maintenance 20 0 1 0% 5%

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 25 1 3 4% 12%

Total 331 7 28

43%

15%

14%

14%

14%

November Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

39%

21%3%

11%

11%

4% 11%

Year to Date Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

48



December Turnover FY17 FY16

Number of Active Employees 334 330

Number of Monthly Separations 9 9

Number of Separations YTD 37 28

Year to Date Turnover Rate 11% 8%

December Turnover 3% 3%

Separations by Reason
December 

Separations
Year to Date

Retired 0 2

Involuntarily Terminated 1 4

Neutral Termination 3 5

Dissatisfied 0 0

Lack of Support from Administration 0 0

Micro-managing supervisor 0 0

Lack of growth opportunities/recognition 0 0

Difficulty learning new job 0 0

Co-workers 0 0

Work Related Stress/Environment 0 0

RIF 0 3

Deceased 0 0

Pay 0 0

Health 0 0

Family 0 2

Relocation 0 1

School 0 0

Personal 0 1

Unknown 0 3

New Job 5 16

Total Separations 9 37

Personnel Report December 2016

Total Applications received in December = 189

Total New Hires for the month of December =  12

Total New Hires Year to Date =  42

56%

11%

33%

December Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF 
and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

68%

13%

8%

11%

Year to Date Voluntary, Involuntary, 
RIF and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

49



Management Team # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date 
Separations

% December % YTD

Evan Roberson 17 0 1 0% 6%

Millie McDuffey 29 1 8 3% 28%

Amy Foerster 19 1 1 5% 5%

Tanya Bryant 7 0 0 0% 0%

Behavioral Health Director 126 4 16 3% 13%

Breanna Robertson 56 2 4 4% 7%

Kelly Shropshire 32 1 2 3% 6%

Kathy Foster 39 0 4 0% 10%

Kenneth Barfield 9 0 1 0% 11%

Total 334 9 37

 

Separation by EEO Category # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date % December

% Year to 
Date

Supervisors & Managers 22 0 3 0% 14%  

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN, PA, 

Psychologist) 37 2 3 5% 8%

Professionals (QMHP) 88 4 15 5% 17%  

Professionals (QIDP) 27 1 2 4% 7%

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 21 0 0 0% 0%

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0%

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 

Director) 29 0 0% 0%

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 

Training, Med. Records) 35 1 9 3% 26%

Nurse Technicians/Aides 20 0 0 0% 0%  

Service/Maintenance 19 1 2 5% 11%

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 25 0 3 0% 12%

Total 334 9 37

22%

34%

33%

11%

December Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

35%

24%

11%

8%

11%

3%
8%

Year to Date Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

50



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims 
Summary as of November and December 2016 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary as of November and December 
2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

51



 

52



 

53



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve November 2016 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
November 2016 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve November 2016 Financial Statements 
 

 

125



November 2016 Financial Summary 

Revenues for November 2016 were $2,677,410 and operating expenses were $2,595,067 
resulting in a gain in operations of $82,343.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for November were $58,239 resulting in a gain of $24,104.  Total revenues were 
97.94% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 98.49% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $7,897,972 and operating expenses are $7,494,229 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $403,743. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $328,298 resulting in a gain YTD of $75,445. Total revenues are 100.57% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 100.15% of the YTD budgeted expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 442,841 476,452 92.95% 33,611  

Vocational Contract - NISH 23,704 43,752 54.18% 20,048 

 
Rehab – Title XIX - This line item is back on the narrative report mainly due to a decrease in 
the number of Medicaid clients being seen for Rehab services.  We have seen this 
percentage continue to decrease over the past 3+ years.    
 
Vocational Contract – NISH – We had a delay in signing the lawn and janitorial contracts for 
the Conroe Army base. At the December Board meeting, it was decided to discontinue the 
contracts for both Huntsville and Conroe Army bases.  This decision was based on the large 
decrease in the contract amounts which made it impossible to break even if we continued to 
provide these services.  We are in contact with the NISH program in order to cancel these 
contracts.  The exact date of cancellation is to be determined based on the contract terms 
and conditions.   
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Building Repairs & Maintenance  155,210 51,323 3.02% 103,887 

Contract EduCare 598,608 577,109 1.03% 21,499 

Contract - Clinical 248,942 223,546 1.11% 25,396 

126



Fixed Asset – Furniture & 
Equipment 

135,385 0.00 0% 135,385 

Vehicle – Repair & Maintenance 25,484 11,856 2.15% 13,628 

 
Building Repairs & Maintenance – In November, we completed the Board approved 
repairs of water damage at the Huntsville location.  We also had a Board approved roof 
replaced at River Pointe # 4 which was completed in November.  Hopefully, we can get 
moved out of all these locations and decrease the outpouring of money that is spent for 
repairs and maintenance.   
 
Contract EduCare – This line item represents the expense side of the ICF program.  This is 
a cost reimbursement program so therefore when the expense is high it is offset with an 
increase on the revenue side as well. 
 
Contract – Clinical – This line item reflects the use of contract staffing agencies for hard to 
fill positions and also for the contract doctors for the inpatient Contract Hospitals.  You can 
see in the salary lines that we are under budget which helps to offset this line being over 
budget.   
 
Fixed Asset – Furniture & Equipment – As approved by the Board at the September 
Board meeting, Tri-County paid a deposit on the purchase of the furniture for the new 
Conroe facility.  This line will be adjusted at the mid-year revision to reflect the total 
approved cost of the furniture. 
 
Vehicle – Repair & Maintenance – This line item represents upkeep and maintenance of 
our center vehicles.  Although we have purchased some new vehicles over the last few 
years, we still have some very high mileage vehicles that are in our fleet and require repairs 
to keep moving. Later in this fiscal year, after we settle down a bit, we will do an analysis of 
our fleet and determine if these vehicles should be retired. 
 
 
 
 
 

127



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
November  2016 October 2016 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,060                         3,135                     (75)                       
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 4,365,208                   4,944,540              (579,332)               
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                       
Accounts Receivable 1,830,524                   2,019,186              (188,662)               
Inventory 5,847                         6,092                     (245)                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 6,204,639                   6,972,954              (768,314)               

FIXED ASSETS 15,648,025                 15,648,025            -                       

OTHER ASSETS 70,163                       78,542                   (8,379)                   

TOTAL ASSETS 21,922,827$              22,699,520$          (776,692)$            

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 953,174                     1,053,091              (99,916)                 

NOTES PAYABLE 607,292                     607,292                 -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE (230,837)                    468,532                 (699,369)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 368,909                     389,273                 (20,365)                 
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 567,574                     580,456                 (12,882)                 
First Financial loan tied to CD 1,100,000                   1,100,000              -                       
First Financial Construction Loan 3,113,876                   3,113,876              -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund (1,865,696)                 (1,889,800)             24,104                  

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (5,150,359)                 (5,183,606)             33,247                  
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                     963,631                 -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 15,648,025                 15,648,025            -                       
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                     678,112                 -                       
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions -                             -                        -                       
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,464,542                   1,472,221              (7,678)                   
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                     516,833                 -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                     274,409                 -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 18,498                       12,332                   6,166                    
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                     100,000                 -                       
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (607,292)                    (607,292)                -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 3,402,135                   3,402,135              -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 21,922,827$              22,699,520$          (776,693)$            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended November 30, 2016

128



Memorandum Only
General 

Operating   Final
Funds August 2015

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,060                   3,165                       
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 4,365,208             5,928,627                 
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                       -                           
Accounts Receivable 1,830,524             1,657,209                 
Inventory 5,847                   9,877                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 6,204,639             7,598,878                 

FIXED ASSETS 15,648,025           7,091,888                 

OTHER ASSETS 70,163                 49,749                     

-                           
21,922,827$        14,740,515$             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 953,174                1,103,286                 

NOTES PAYABLE 607,292                549,129                    

DEFERRED REVENUE (230,837)              (889,779)                  

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 368,909                670,521                    
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 567,574                757,743                    
First Financial loan tied to CD 1,100,000             -                           
First Financial Construction Loan 3,113,876             -                           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund (1,865,696)           (1,065,136)               

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (5,150,359)           (1,428,264)               
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                963,631                    
COMMITTED -                           
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 15,648,025           7,091,887                 
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                678,112                    
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions -                       2,136,013                 
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,464,542             1,500,000                 
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                516,833                    
ASSIGNED -                           
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 18,498                 -                           
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (607,292)              (549,129)                  
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 3,402,135             2,331,257                 
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 21,922,827$        14,740,515$             

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended November 30, 2016

129



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: November 2016 November 2016

Local Revenue Sources 143,438                  401,350                  
Earned Income 1,229,430               3,577,411               
General Revenue-Contract 1,304,541               3,919,211               
TOTAL INCOME 2,677,410$            7,897,972$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,343,626               4,060,798               
Employee Benefits 261,360                  791,895                  
Medication Expense 69,477                    179,113                  
Travel-Board/Staff 37,396                    125,330                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 105,494                  161,072                  
Consultants/Contracts 595,791                  1,561,973               
Other Operating Expenses 181,923                  614,047                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,595,067$            7,494,229$             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 82,343$                 403,743$               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 7,678                      182,107                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 50,560                    146,190                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,239$                 328,298$               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,653,306$            7,822,527$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 24,104$                 75,445$                 

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 50,560                    146,190                  

Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 50,560                  146,190                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended November 2016
and Year To Date as of November 2016

130



YTD APPROVED Increase
November 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 401,350                   367,530                    33,820               
Earned Income 3,577,411                3,540,169                 37,242               
General Revenue-Contract 3,919,211                3,945,765                 (26,554)              
TOTAL INCOME 7,897,972$              7,853,464$               44,508$             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 4,060,798                4,198,824                 (138,026)            
Employee Benefits 791,895                   859,825                    (67,930)              
Medication Expense 179,113                   175,502                    3,611                 
Travel-Board/Staff 125,330                   117,610                    7,720                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 161,072                   56,948                      104,124             
Consultants/Contracts 1,561,973                1,603,152                 (41,179)              
Other Operating Expenses 614,047                   655,602                    (41,555)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,494,229$              7,667,463$               (173,234)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 403,743$                 186,001$                  217,742$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 182,107                   37,077                      145,030             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 146,190                   106,112                    40,078               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 328,298$                 143,189$                  185,109$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,822,527$              7,810,652$               11,875$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 75,445$                  42,812$                    32,633$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 146,190                   106,112                    40,078               

  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 146,190                 106,112                   40,078              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of November 2016

131



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: November 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 143,438                    140,481                2,957                  
Earned Income 1,229,430                 1,247,807             (18,377)               
General Revenue-Contract 1,304,541                 1,345,554             (41,013)               
TOTAL INCOME 2,677,410$              2,733,842$          (56,432)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,343,626                 1,391,276             (47,650)               
Employee Benefits 261,360                    286,604                (25,244)               
Medication Expense 69,477                      58,500                  10,977                
Travel-Board/Staff 37,396                      42,205                  (4,809)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 105,494                    15,616                  89,878                
Consultants/Contracts 595,791                    634,718                (38,927)               
Other Operating Expenses 181,923                    217,316                (35,393)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,595,067$              2,646,235$          (51,168)$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 82,343$                   87,607$                (5,264)$              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 7,678                        12,359                  (4,681)                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 50,560                      35,371                  15,189                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,239$                   47,730$                10,509$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,653,306$              2,693,965$          (40,659)$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 24,104$                   39,877$                (15,773)$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 50,560                      35,371                  15,189                

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 50,560                    35,371                 15,189               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended November 2016

132



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: November 2016 November 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 401,350                          933,143                    (531,793)            
Earned Income 3,577,411                       3,397,835                 179,576             
General Revenue-Contract 3,919,211                       3,552,333                 366,878             
TOTAL INCOME 7,897,972$                     7,883,311$               14,661$             

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 4,060,798                       3,911,896                 148,902             
Employee Benefits 791,895                          736,357                    55,538               
Medication Expense 179,113                          153,233                    25,880               
Travel-Board/Staff 125,330                          121,695                    3,635                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 161,072                          90,682                      70,390               
Consultants/Contracts 1,561,973                       1,268,479                 293,494             
Other Operating Expenses 614,047                          674,932                    (60,885)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,494,229$                     6,957,274$               536,955$           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 403,743$                        926,037$                  (522,294)$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 182,107                          716,638                    (534,531)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 146,190                          105,967                    40,223               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 328,298$                        822,605$                  (494,307)$          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,822,527$                     7,779,879$               42,648$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 75,445$                         103,432$                  (27,987)$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 146,190                          105,967                    40,223               

-                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 146,190                        105,967                   40,223              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2015 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of November 2016

133



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: November 2016 November 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 143,438                     275,697                    (132,259)                
Earned Income 1,229,430                  1,189,725                 39,705                    
General Revenue-Contract 1,304,541                  1,189,462                 115,079                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,677,410$                2,654,884$               22,526$                  

 
Salaries 1,343,626                  1,299,138                 44,488                    
Employee Benefits 261,360                     250,508                    10,852                    
Medication Expense 69,477                       59,183                      10,294                    
Travel-Board/Staff 37,396                       41,307                      (3,911)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 105,494                     24,932                      80,562                    
Consultants/Contracts 595,791                     437,556                    158,235                  
Other Operating Expenses 181,923                     215,654                    (33,731)                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,595,067$                2,328,278$               266,789$                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 82,343$                     326,606$                  (244,263)$               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 7,678                         256,943                    (249,265)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 50,560                       35,322                      15,238                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,239$                     292,265$                  (234,026)$               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,653,306$                2,620,543$               32,763$                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 24,104$                    34,341$                    (10,237)$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 50,560                       35,322                      15,238                    

-                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 50,560                     35,322                     15,238                   

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2015 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended November 2016

134



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: November 2016 October 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 143,438                       149,020                (5,581)                      
Earned Income 1,229,430                    1,192,701             36,729                     
General Revenue-Contract 1,304,541                    1,283,100             21,441                     
TOTAL INCOME 2,677,410$                 2,624,821$          52,589$                  

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,343,626                    1,321,387             22,239                     
Employee Benefits 261,360                       263,407                (2,047)                      
Medication Expense 69,477                         43,304                  26,173                     
Travel-Board/Staff 37,396                         47,533                  (10,137)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 105,494                       19,167                  86,328                     
Consultants/Contracts 595,791                       477,282                118,509                   
Other Operating Expenses 181,923                       222,821                (40,899)                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,595,067$                 2,394,901$          200,166$                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 82,343$                      229,920$             (147,577)$               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 7,678                           174,429                (166,750)                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 50,560                         49,865                  696                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,239$                      224,293$             (166,055)$               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,653,306$                 2,619,194$          34,111$                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 24,104$                      5,627$                  18,478$                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 50,560                         49,865                  696                          

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 50,560                       49,865                 696                         

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With October 2016 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended November 2016

135



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: November 2016 November 2016 November 2016 November 2016 November 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 502,995                    63,449                        (165,095)                     401,349                      367,530                   33,819                
Earned Income 931,816                    1,618,089                   1,027,507                   3,577,411                   3,540,169                37,242                
General Revenue-Contract 3,394,178                 525,033                      3,919,211                   3,945,765                (26,554)              
TOTAL INCOME 4,828,989$               2,206,571$                 862,412$                    7,897,971$                 7,853,464$              44,507$              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 2,597,554 803,438                      659,805                      4,060,798                   4,198,824                (138,026)            
Employee Benefits 498,517                    172,765                      120,614                      791,895                      859,825                   (67,930)              
Medication Expense 136,051                    43,063                        179,113                      175,502                   3,611                  
Travel-Board/Staff 74,190                      35,039                        16,101                        125,330                      117,610                   7,720                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 98,539                      41,638                        20,896                        161,072                      56,948                     104,124              
Consultants/Contracts 627,484                    895,909                      38,580                        1,561,973                   1,603,152                (41,179)              
Other Operating Expenses 349,551                    155,711                      108,785                      614,047                      655,602                   (41,555)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,381,886$               2,104,500$                 1,007,844$                 7,494,228$                 7,667,463$              (173,235)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 447,103$                  102,071$                    (145,432)$                   403,743$                    186,001$                 217,742$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 93,392                      41,910                        46,805                        182,107                      37,077                     145,030              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 84,151 17,497                        44,542                        146,190                      106,112                   40,078                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 177,543$                  59,407$                      91,347$                      328,297$                    143,189$                 185,108$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,559,429$               2,163,907$                 1,099,191$                 7,822,525$                 7,810,652$              11,873$              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 269,560$                  42,664$                      (236,779)$                   75,445$                      42,812$                   32,634$              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 84,151                      17,497                        44,542                        146,190                      106,112                   (21,961)              

-                              -                              -                              -                           -                     
 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 84,151                      17,497                        44,542                        146,190                      106,112                   (21,961)              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of November 2016

136



$

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

TRI‐COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income and Expense

including Capital Expenditures

Income

Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

Nov‐15 Dec‐15 Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16 May‐16 Jun‐16 Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16 Nov‐16

137



$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI‐COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income after Expense

including Captial Expenditures

‐$150,000

‐$100,000

‐$50,000

$0

$50,000

Nov‐15 Dec‐15 Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16 May‐16 Jun‐16 Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16 Nov‐16

138



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve December 2016 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
December 2016 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve December 2016 Financial Statements 
 

 

139



December 2017 Financial Summary 

Revenues for December 2016 were $2,807,786 and operating expenses were $2,500,635 
resulting in a gain in operations of $301,151.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for December were $58,520 resulting in a gain of $242,630.  Total revenues were 
110.68% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 99.90% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $10,699,758 and operating expenses are $9,994,864 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $704,894. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $386,818 resulting in a gain YTD of $318,076. Total revenues are 103.03% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 100.09% of the YTD budgeted 
expenses. 
 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 591,930 636,668 92.98% 44,738  

DSHS – SA Treatment Youth 0 12,014 0 12,014 

Vocational Contract - NISH 39,087 58,336 67.01% 19,249 

 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item remains on the narrative mainly due to a decrease in the 
number of Medicaid clients being seen for Rehab services. We have seen this percentage 
continue to decrease over the past 3+ years. We will continue to monitor our data to ensure 
our revenue expectations are realistic.  
 
DSHS – SA Treatment Youth – We’ve had this funding source for many years. As of this 
time, we have not billed any services in FY 2017. This line item will continue to be 
monitored and adjustments will be made during the mid-year revision if necessary. 
 
Vocational Contract – NISH – As presented last month, the NISH contracts have decreased 
significantly. We approved the termination of these contracts at the December board 
meeting, but it will not be finalized until April 15th.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

140



 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Building Repairs & Maintenance 183,318 65,064 2.82% 118,254 

Contract EduCare 775,353 732,812 1.06% 42,541 

Contract - Clinical 341,539 293,895 1.16% 47,644 

Fixed Asset – F&E 135,385 0.00 0% 135,385 

Insurance 43,218 15,424 2.80% 27,794 

Vehicle – Repair & Maint 27,724 15,808 1.75% 11,916 

 
Building Repairs & Maintenance – This line item overage represents the Board approved 
Huntsville repairs.  We will adjust this line in the mid-year budget revisions.   
 
Contract EduCare – This line item represents the expense side of the ICF program.  This is a 
cost reimbursement program; so therefore when the expense is high, it is offset with an 
increase on the revenue side as well. 
 
Contract – Clinical – This line item represents Contract Doctor fees that paid for coverage 
while Dr. Sneed was out on medical leave.   
 
Fixed Asset – Furniture & Equipment – As approved by the Board at the September Board 
meeting, Tri-County paid a deposit on the purchase of the furniture for the new Conroe 
facility.  We are expecting the 2nd payment to post in January’s financials.  A mid-year 
revision will be done to reflect the total approved cost of the furniture. 
 
Insurance – The Texas Council Risk Management Fund sent invoices from prior year’s claims 
and deductibles in December.  These amounts were deductibles for Errors and Omissions 
and General Liability claims.  These claims were from prior years and should have been 
billed sooner but fell through the cracks at the Texas Council Risk Management Fund.   
 
Vehicle – Repair & Maintenance – This line item represents upkeep and maintenance of our 
center vehicles.  Although we have purchased some new vehicles over the last few years, 
we still have some very high mileage vehicles that are in our fleet and require repairs to 
keep moving. Later in this fiscal year, after we settle down a bit, we will do an analysis of 
our fleet and determine if these vehicles should be retired and replaced. 
 
 
 

141



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
December  2016 November  2016 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,010                           3,060                      (50)                         
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,496,705                    4,365,208               3,131,498              
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                         
Accounts Receivable 1,876,398                    1,830,524               45,874                   
Inventory 5,668                           5,847                      (179)                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,381,781                    6,204,639               3,177,142              

FIXED ASSETS 15,648,025                  15,648,025             -                         

OTHER ASSETS 199,501                       70,163                    129,338                 

TOTAL ASSETS 25,229,307$                21,922,827$           3,306,482$            

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,013,328                    953,174                  60,154                   

NOTES PAYABLE 607,292                       607,292                  -                         

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,766,694                    (230,837)                 2,997,530              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 348,483                       368,909                  (20,426)                  
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 554,663                       567,574                  (12,912)                  
First Financial loan tied to CD 1,100,000                    1,100,000               -                         
First Financial Construction Loan 3,113,876                    3,113,876               -                         

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund (1,623,065)                   (1,865,696)              242,630                 

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (5,117,022)                   (5,150,359)              33,337                   
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                       963,631                  -                         
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 15,648,025                  15,648,025             -                         
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                       678,112                  -                         
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions -                               -                          -                         
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,464,542                    1,464,542               -                         
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                       516,833                  -                         
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                       274,409                  -                         
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 24,664                         18,498                    6,166                     
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       100,000                  -                         
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (607,292)                      (607,292)                 -                         
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 3,402,135                    3,402,135               -                         
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 25,229,307$                21,922,827$           3,306,481$            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended December 31, 2016

142



Memorandum Only
 General 

Operating   Final
Funds August 2015

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,010                    3,165                        
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,496,705             5,928,627                 
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                            
Accounts Receivable 1,876,398             1,657,209                 
Inventory 5,668                    9,877                        
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,381,781             7,598,878                 

FIXED ASSETS 15,648,025           7,091,888                 

OTHER ASSETS 199,501                49,749                      

-                            
25,229,307$         14,740,515$             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,013,328             1,103,286                 

NOTES PAYABLE 607,292                549,129                    

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,766,694             (889,779)                   

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 348,483                670,521                    
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 554,663                757,743                    
First Financial loan tied to CD 1,100,000             -                            
First Financial Construction Loan 3,113,876             -                            

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund (1,623,065)            (1,065,136)                

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (5,117,022)            (1,428,264)                
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                963,631                    
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 15,648,025           7,091,887                 
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                678,112                    
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions -                        2,136,013                 
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,464,542             1,500,000                 
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                516,833                    
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 24,664                  -                            
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (607,292)               (549,129)                   
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 3,402,135             2,331,257                 
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 25,229,307$         14,740,515$             

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended December 31, 2016

143



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: December 2016 December 2016

Local Revenue Sources 305,063                   706,413                   
Earned Income 1,194,606                4,772,017                
General Revenue-Contract 1,302,117                5,221,328                
TOTAL INCOME 2,801,786$              10,699,758$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,345,088                5,405,886                
Employee Benefits 267,898                   1,059,794                
Medication Expense 55,879                     234,993                   
Travel-Board/Staff 34,274                     159,604                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,849                     189,921                   
Consultants/Contracts 515,448                   2,077,420                
Other Operating Expenses 253,200                   867,247                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,500,635$              9,994,864$              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 301,151$                 704,894$                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 3,431                       185,538                   
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 55,090                     201,280                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,520$                   386,818$                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,559,156$              10,381,682$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 242,630$                 318,076$                 

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 55,090                     201,280                   

Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 55,090                     201,280                   

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended December 2016
and Year To Date as of December 2016

144



YTD APPROVED Increase
December 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 706,413                    472,055                     234,358             
Earned Income 4,772,017                 4,697,378                  74,639                
General Revenue-Contract 5,221,328                 5,215,430                  5,898                  
TOTAL INCOME 10,699,758$             10,384,863$              314,895$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,405,886                 5,590,098                  (184,212)            
Employee Benefits 1,059,794                 1,146,422                  (86,628)              
Medication Expense 234,993                    234,002                     991                     
Travel-Board/Staff 159,604                    152,313                     7,291                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 189,921                    72,564                       117,357             
Consultants/Contracts 2,077,420                 2,077,371                  49                       
Other Operating Expenses 867,247                    872,893                     (5,646)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,994,864$               10,145,663$              (150,799)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 704,894$                  239,200$                   465,694$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 185,538                    85,194                       100,344             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 201,280                    141,481                     59,799                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 386,818$                  226,675$                   160,143$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,381,682$             10,372,338$              9,344$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 318,076$                  12,525$                     305,551$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 201,280                    141,481                     59,799                

  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 201,280                    141,481                     59,799                

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of December 2016

145



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: December 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 305,063                   104,525               200,538             
Earned Income 1,194,606                1,157,209            37,397               
General Revenue-Contract 1,302,117                1,269,665            32,452               
TOTAL INCOME 2,801,786$              2,531,399$          270,387$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,345,088                1,391,274            (46,186)              
Employee Benefits 267,898                   286,597               (18,699)              
Medication Expense 55,879                     58,500                 (2,621)                
Travel-Board/Staff 34,274                     34,703                 (429)                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,849                     15,616                 13,233               
Consultants/Contracts 515,448                   474,219               41,229               
Other Operating Expenses 253,200                   217,291               35,909               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,500,635$              2,478,200$          22,435$             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 301,151$                 53,199$               247,952$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,431                       48,117                 (44,686)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 55,090                     35,369                 19,721               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,520$                   83,486$               (24,966)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,559,156$              2,561,686$          (2,530)$              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 242,630$                 (30,287)$              272,917$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 55,090                     35,369                 19,721               

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 55,090                     35,369                 19,721               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended December 2016

146



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: December 2016 December 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 706,413                           1,069,088                 (362,675)            
Earned Income 4,772,017                        4,649,395                 122,622             
General Revenue-Contract 5,221,328                        4,728,591                 492,737             
TOTAL INCOME 10,699,758$                    10,447,074$              252,684$           

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 5,405,886                        5,252,667                 153,219             
Employee Benefits 1,059,794                        991,910                    67,884               
Medication Expense 234,993                           201,895                    33,098               
Travel-Board/Staff 159,604                           157,004                    2,600                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 189,921                           116,895                    73,026               
Consultants/Contracts 2,077,420                        1,814,875                 262,545             
Other Operating Expenses 867,247                           898,840                    (31,593)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,994,864$                      9,434,086$                560,778$           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 704,894$                         1,012,988$                (308,094)$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 185,538                           732,797                    (547,259)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 201,280                           141,289                    59,991               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 386,818$                         874,086$                  (487,268)$          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,381,682$                    10,308,172$              73,510$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 318,076$                         138,902$                  179,174$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 201,280                           141,289                    59,991               

-                     
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 201,280                           141,289                    59,991               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2015 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of December 2016

147



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: December 2016 December 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 305,063                      135,945                    169,118                  
Earned Income 1,194,606                   1,251,560                 (56,954)                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,302,117                   1,176,258                 125,859                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,801,786$                 2,563,763$                238,023$                

 
Salaries 1,345,088                   1,340,771                 4,317                      
Employee Benefits 267,898                      255,552                    12,346                    
Medication Expense 55,879                        48,662                      7,217                      
Travel-Board/Staff 34,274                        35,309                      (1,035)                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,849                        26,213                      2,636                      
Consultants/Contracts 515,448                      546,397                    (30,949)                   
Other Operating Expenses 253,200                      223,907                    29,293                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,500,635$                 2,476,811$                23,824$                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 301,151$                    86,952$                    214,199$                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,431                          16,159                      (12,728)                   
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 55,090                        35,322                      19,768                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,520$                      51,481$                    7,039$                    

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,559,156$                 2,528,292$                30,864$                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 242,630$                    35,471$                    207,159$                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 55,090                        35,322                      19,768                    

-                          
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 55,090                        35,322                      19,768                    

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2015 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended December 2016

148



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: December 2016 November 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 305,063                      143,438               161,625                   
Earned Income 1,194,606                   1,229,430            (34,825)                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,302,117                   1,304,541            (2,424)                     
TOTAL INCOME 2,801,786$                 2,677,410$          124,376$                 

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,345,088                   1,343,626            1,462                       
Employee Benefits 267,898                      261,360               6,539                       
Medication Expense 55,879                        69,477                 (13,598)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 34,274                        37,396                 (3,122)                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,849                        105,494               (76,646)                   
Consultants/Contracts 515,448                      595,791               (80,343)                   
Other Operating Expenses 253,200                      181,923               71,277                     
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,500,635$                 2,595,067$          (94,432)$                 

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 301,151$                    82,343$               218,808$                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,431                          7,678                    (4,247)                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 55,090                        50,560                 4,529                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 58,520$                      58,239$               282$                        

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,559,156$                 2,653,306$          (94,150)$                 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 242,630$                    24,104$               218,526$                 

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 55,090                        50,560                 4,529                       

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 55,090                        50,560                 4,529                       

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With November 2016 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended December 2016

149



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: December 2016 December 2016 December 2016 December 2016 December 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 775,584                   128,797                      (197,969)                    706,413                      472,055                  234,358             
Earned Income 1,253,547                2,136,442                   1,382,027                   4,772,017                   4,697,378               74,639               
General Revenue-Contract 4,460,678                697,946                      62,704                        5,221,328                   5,215,430               5,898                 
TOTAL INCOME 6,489,809$              2,963,185$                 1,246,762$                 10,699,758$               10,384,863$           314,895$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 3,443,501 1,080,673                   881,712                      5,405,886                   5,590,098               (184,212)            
Employee Benefits 667,071                   231,173                      161,550                      1,059,794                   1,146,422               (86,628)              
Medication Expense 179,585                   55,408                        234,993                      234,002                  991                    
Travel-Board/Staff 93,891                     45,924                        19,788                        159,604                      152,313                  7,291                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 115,003                   49,800                        25,119                        189,921                      72,564                    117,357             
Consultants/Contracts 853,699                   1,171,790                   51,932                        2,077,420                   2,077,371               49                      
Other Operating Expenses 501,042                   222,908                      143,297                      867,247                      872,893                  (5,646)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,853,792$              2,802,268$                 1,338,806$                 9,994,865$                 10,145,663$           (150,798)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 636,017$                 160,917$                    (92,044)$                    704,893$                    239,200$                465,693$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 98,747                     40,628                        46,164                        185,538                      85,194                    100,344             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 101,882 38,065                        61,333                        201,280                      141,481                  59,799               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 200,629$                 78,693$                      107,497$                    386,818$                    226,675$                160,143$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,054,421$              2,880,961$                 1,446,303$                 10,381,683$               10,372,338$           9,345$               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 435,388$                 82,224$                      (199,541)$                  318,076$                    12,525$                  305,550$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 101,882                   38,065                        61,333                        201,280                      141,481                  (39,599)              

-                             -                             -                             -                          -                     
 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 101,882                   38,065                        61,333                        201,280                      141,481                  (39,599)              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of December 2016

150



$0 

$500,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,500,000 

$2,000,000 

$2,500,000 

$3,000,000 

$3,500,000 

$4,000,000 

$4,500,000 

Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
Income and Expense 

including Capital Expenditures 

Income 

Expense 

151



-$150,000 

-$100,000 

-$50,000 

$0 

$50,000 

$100,000 

$150,000 

$200,000 

$250,000 

$300,000 

Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
Income after Expense 

including Captial Expenditures 

  

152



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Independent Financial Audit 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 28, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
Scott, Singleton, Fincher & Company PC audited Tri-County’s Financial Statements for the 
fiscal year ending August 31, 2016.  There were no material findings related to the 
financial statements.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Preliminary Audited Financial Statements – Mailed to Board Members 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2016 Independent Financial Audit 
 

 

153



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  1st  Quarter FY 2017 Quarterly Investment Report  
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

Background Information:   
 

This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance with 
Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: Subchapter A of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  

Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

154



155



156



157



BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR.  3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

Alliance Bank - Central Texas CD 472.35$           472.35$              

First Financial Bank CD 3,438.88$        3,438.88$           

First Liberty National Bank 0.43$               0.43$                 

JP Morgan Chase (HBS) 1,349.11$        1,349.11$           

Prosperity Bank 42.47$             42.47$                

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR 2017

As Of November 30, 2016

INTEREST EARNED

Prosperity Bank CD (formerly Tradition) 3,807.62$        3,807.62$           

TexPool Participants 58.92$             58.92$                

Total Earned 9,169.78$        9,169.78$           

158



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement as of 
November and December 2016 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
November 2016 and December 2016 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

159



November 2016 November 2016 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
Allocated Revenue 2,599.00$        2,599.00$        -$                 7,797.00$            7,797.00$        -$                      100.00% 31,195.00$      

Total Revenue 2,599.00$        2,599.00$        -$                 7,797.00$            7,797.00$        -$                      100.00% 31,195.00$      

Expenses
Food Items 360.00$           200.00$            160.00$           865.09$               600.00$           265.09$                144.18% 2,400.00$        
Insurance-Worker Compensation -$                 16.00$              (16.00)$            12.30$                 48.00$             (35.70)$                25.63% 200.00$            
Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                 4,500.00$            4,500.00$        -$                      100.00% 18,000.00$      
Postage-Express Mail -$                 4.00$                (4.00)$              -$                     14.00$             (14.00)$                0.00% 50.00$              
Supplies-Office -$                 21.00$              (21.00)$            12.00$                 63.00$             (51.00)$                0.00% 245.00$            
Training -$                 300.00$            (300.00)$          -$                     900.00$           (900.00)$              0.00% 3,600.00$        
Travel - Local 123.50$           75.00$              48.50$             199.00$               225.00$           (26.00)$                88.44% 900.00$            
Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                 150.00$            (150.00)$          249.70$               450.00$           (200.30)$              55.49% 1,800.00$        
Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                 250.00$            (250.00)$          353.50$               750.00$           (396.50)$              47.13% 3,000.00$        
Travel - Meals -$                 84.00$              (84.00)$            56.31$                 252.00$           (195.69)$              22.35% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 1,983.50$        2,600.00$        (616.50)$          6,247.90$            7,802.00$        (1,554.10)$           80.08% 31,195.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 615.50$           (1.00)$             616.50$          1,549.10$           (5.00)$             1,554.10$            19.92% -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2017

160



December 2016 December 2016 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
Allocated Revenue 2,599.00$        2,599.00$        -$                10,396.00$         10,396.00$     -$                     100.00% 31,195.00$      

Total Revenue 2,599.00$        2,599.00$        -$                10,396.00$         10,396.00$     -$                     100.00% 31,195.00$      

Expenses
Food Items 40.00$             200.00$           (160.00)$         905.09$              800.00$          105.09$               113.14% 2,400.00$        
Insurance-Worker Compensation 5.27$               16.00$             (10.73)$           17.57$                64.00$            (46.43)$                27.45% 200.00$           
Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                6,000.00$           6,000.00$       -$                     100.00% 18,000.00$      
Postage-Express Mail -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             -$                    18.00$            (18.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
Supplies-Office -$                21.00$             (21.00)$           12.00$                84.00$            (72.00)$                0.00% 245.00$           
Training 2,625.00$        300.00$           2,325.00$       2,625.00$           1,200.00$       1,425.00$            218.75% 3,600.00$        
Travel - Local -$                75.00$             (75.00)$           199.00$              300.00$          (101.00)$              66.33% 900.00$           
Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                150.00$           (150.00)$         249.70$              600.00$          (350.30)$              41.62% 1,800.00$        
Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                250.00$           (250.00)$         353.50$              1,000.00$       (646.50)$              35.35% 3,000.00$        
Travel - Meals -$                84.00$             (84.00)$           56.31$                336.00$          (279.69)$              16.76% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 4,170.27$        2,600.00$        1,570.27$       10,418.17$         10,402.00$     16.17$                 100.16% 31,195.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses (1,571.27)$      (1.00)$              (1,570.27)$      (22.17)$               (6.00)$             (16.17)$                -0.16% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2017

161



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Building Consolidation Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
January 26, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
As a standing information item on the agenda, Tri-County staff, Mike Duncum and/or 
contractors will continue to provide updates to the Board regarding progress made 
throughout the construction phase until we have officially moved into the new consolidated 
facility in Montgomery County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Project Pictures 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

162



 

1st Floor Workstations Adult MH 

 

 

2nd Floor Workstations IDD Area 

163



 

2nd Floor Lobby 

 

 

2nd Floor Workstations Child and Youth Area 

164



 

2nd Floor Kids Play Area 

 

 

3rd Floor Conference Room 

165



 

 

3rd Floor IT Workstations 

 

3rd Floor Lobby 

166



 

Executive Waiting Area 3rd Floor 

 

 

Front 

167



 

 

HR Reception Area 3rd Floor 

 

Main Lobby/Entrance 

168



 

 

Main Lobby Waiting Area 

 

Rear 

169



 

 

 

Typical Public Restroom 

170



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

February 23rd, 2017 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from January 26, 2017 Board Meeting 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for January 2017 

 Program Updates 

 Program Presentations 

 Personnel Report for January 2017 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary for January 2017 

 Approve January 2017 Financial Statements 

 401(a) Retirement Plan Account Review 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for January 2017 

 Building Consolidation Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

March 23rd, 2017 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from February 23, 2017 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for February 2017 

 Program Updates 

 Year-to-Date FY 2017 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 2nd Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for February 2017 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary for January 2017 

 Approve February 2017 Financial Statements 

 2nd Quarter FY 2017 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for February 2017 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Building Consolidation Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

171


	Brd Cover Page
	Agenda 2017-01-26
	Board Minutes 2016-12-08
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup
	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report FY 2017 November-Backup
	Consumer Services Report FY 2017 December-Backup
	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup
	FY 2017 G&O Progress Report, Q1-Cover
	FY 2017 G&O-Q1 Progress Report
	CC QM Quarterly Report Q1, FY17-Cover
	CC QM Quarterly Report Q1, FY 17-Backup
	Corporate Compliance Training Q2, FY17-Cover
	Corporate Compliance Training Q2 Backup
	1115 Project Status Report-Cover
	1115 Project Status Report-Backup

	Executive Committee
	Approve Revisions to General Administration Board Policies
	Policy C.15 Board Functions, Duties and Structure
	Policy C.16 HIV/Aids Workplace Confidentiality
	Policy C.24 Solicitation Distribution of Literature
	Policy C.27 Contracts Management
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report November 2016 Backup
	Personnel Report December 2016 Backup
	TCRMF Claims Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claims Summary November 2016 Backup
	TCRMF Claims Summary December 2016 Backup
	TX Council Quarterly Update-Cover
	TX Council Quarterly Update-Backup

	Business Committee
	Approve November Financials-Cover
	Approve November Financials-Backup
	1. November 2016 FY17 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Fund - TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Exepense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve December Financials-Cover
	Approve December Financials-Backup
	Approve FY 2016 Independent Financial Audit-Cover
	Investment Report Q1, FY17-Cover
	Investment Report Q1, FY17-Backup (1)
	Investment Report Q1, FY17-Backup (2)
	Board Unit Financial-Cover
	Board Unit Financial-Backup November
	Board Unit Financial-Backup December
	Building Consolidation Update-Cover
	Building Consolidation Update-Backup

	Upcoming Meetings



